
5/16/2018 Gmail - FW: Order number HUM15

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=22eb7d1d9a&jsver=1kWWV5u7lQU.en_GB.&cbl=gmail_fe_180506.06_p7&view=pt&msg=16368a259d4417e5&q=hum

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: Order number HUM15 

tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com> 16 May 2018 at 12:07
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

 

 

From: Denise <denise@snowberrylane.co.uk>  
Sent: 16 May 2018 11:23 
To: 'sales@humanmeduk.com' <sales@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: Order number HUM15

 

Dear Sir Madam,

Please can I order the following item

Cannula infiltration  x 1 of 5 box 665010

 

 

Kind Regards

 

Denise Ludwell

 

Snowberry Lane Clinic

Ridgeway House

49 Shurnhold

Melksham

SN12 8DF

Telephone 01225 700072

Email: denise@snowberrylane.co.uk

 

 

This e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the named
addressee/s. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the e-
mail and any copies. Unless otherwise stated, any views or opinions are solely those of the author and should not
be given to third parties without the author's permission.  Snowberry Lane Clinic reserves the right to monitor all e-
mail communications through its network.
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